AMACON

Friday, March 23, 2012
3525 Kariya Dr #2812
Mississauga, Ontario
L5B 0C2

Re: Work to be completed

Dear Hari,
As per our Visit with you February 23, 2012 we have agreed to complete the following task.
Granite Counter Top: Noticeable cracks on granite near the sink basin.

If this letter is acceptable and agreeable, please provide a signature in the underlined area. We have scheduled
Connolly Marble to replace the Granite Counter Top Tuesday March 27, 2012 as time permits.

At your earliest, please cancel your conciliation.

I, the purchaser, agree with what Amacon has proposed: Date:

Yours truly,

AMACON CONSTRUCTION LTD
Grahme Walsh

Contracts Manager, Amacon
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